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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Loki Man'
Date: 3/20/2013 4:23:29 PM
Subject: RE: Fire, Air, Water and Earth ~ 420 Sagittarius - 44 (Augusta)

That’s probably why people do best walking beside me rather than behind me ... earth signs are afraid of me and water signs
want to change me (put out my fire/passion) ... the only compatibility | find is with air (complimentary) and fire (similar) ...

Someone(s) have already flagged and removed my post !! must’ve been a bunch of earth and water signs ... lol

From: Loki Man [mailto:77668bf14b4a32148b81090764f615d7@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:19 PM

To: znpvg-3693368816@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Re: Fire, Air, Water and Earth ~ 420 Sagittarius - 44 (Augusta)

Yes there is lilgirl :) if you burn bridges I bet stay hot on your trail lol

On Mar 20, 2013 3:15 PM, "craigslist 3693368816" <znpvg-3693368816(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
and 1 wonder why i1 "burn my bridges" as I walk across them... LOL

there's a reason for everything, eh??

> ] was wondering why I was a air head lol
>

> http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3693368816.html

> Original craigslist post:
> http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3693368816.html
> About craigslist mail:

> http:/craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
> Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

> http://craigslist.org/mf{/336ea848dbd4c958d3d74a30a0d738c3b963d3b5.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3693368816.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/183ef4ddfbb528d43f914fe8b01bf9c2ec94424.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3693368816.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/m{/5496b23015d6cae0ca9649e6a3b7cbcf3e0bb16b.3
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